( Cherundolo
- Cornsulting

1280 Route 46 West, Suite 9, Parsippany NJ, 07054

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

CT Siting Council

10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Notice of Exempt Modification Application
EM-SPRINT-015-180829
623 Pine Street, Bridgeport, CT

Latitude: N41.1938
Longitude: W73.1644

Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter serves as notice to the Siting Council that Sprint has complete their work associated with application
EM-SPRINT-015-180829. This site is a 256° Self Supporting Lattice Tower located at the 623 Pine Street,
Bridgeport, CT. All work was completed incompliance with the approval letter. Per condition No. 3, we are
formally notifying you of the completion of the work. Please let me know if you need anything else from Sprint
in order to close out this project.

Respectfully submitted,
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Ryan G Bailey

Charles Cherundolo Consulting
856-625-1596
ryan@mackenzierealtyconsulting.com




